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Dumlupinar Bulvari No:252 (Eskisehir Yolu 9. Km.) 06530 /ANKARA www.tobb.org.tr - tobb@hs01.kep.tr

Say1 @ E-34221550-720-3295 Tarih: 27.03.2024

Konu : Sri Lanka Hava Yollari ihale Duyurusu

TUM ODA VE BORSALARA
(Genel Sekreterlik)

ilgi Sri Lanka Ankara Biyukelciligi'nin 25.03.2024 tarihli e-postasi

Ilgide kayith yazida, Sri Lanka Hava Yollari tarafindan yayinlanan ihale ilani duyurusu iletilmekte ve soz konusu
ihalenin kapanis tarihinin 7 Mayis 2024 oldugu bildirilmektedir.

Bilgilerinizi ve s6z konusu ihalenin ilgili Gyelerinize duyurulmasini rica ederim.
Saygilarimla,
e-imza

Ali Emre YURDAKUL
Genel Sekreter Yardimcisi

EK: PROCUREMENT NOTICE - SRILANKAN AIRLINES LTD OF SRI LANKA (4 sayfa)

Evraki Dogrulamak igin : https://belgedogrula.tobb.org.tr/belgedogrulama.aspx?eD=BSNKBD2TA5

Tel : +90 (312) 218 20 00 (PBX) - Faks :+90(312) 219 40 90 -91 -92... - E-Posta : info@tobb.org.tr

e Bilgi i¢in: Tuna EVMEZ - Tel : 0312 218 2219 - E-Posta : tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr
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From: KUBILAY SIMSEK

Sent: Mon, 25 Mar 2024 11:12:53 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: PROCUREMENT NOTICE - SRILANKAN AIRLINES LTD OF SRI LANKA
Attachments: image001.png, Tender Advertisement for SriLankan Airlines - CPIT-ICB 13-
2023 _.pdf

From: INFO <info@tobb.org.tr>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 2:08 PM

To: KUBILAY SIMSEK <kubilay.simsek@tobb.org.tr>

Subject: ilt: PROCUREMENT NOTICE - SRILANKAN AIRLINES LTD OF SRI LANKA

Gonderen: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Gonderildi: 25 Mart 2024 Pazartesi 12:10

Kime: INFO

Konu: PROCUREMENT NOTICE - SRILANKAN AIRLINES LTD OF SRI LANKA

KONU: THALE BILDIRIMI — SRILANKA HAVAYOLLARI LTD (REF NO: CPIT/ICB
13/2023)

Sayin Beyefendi/Hanimefendi,

Sri Lanka Buyukelciligi, bu belge ile birlikte Sri Lanka Havayollari LTD tarafindan yayinlanan
ihale ilaninin bir kopyasini da géndermek istemektedir. Bu nedenle Sri Lanka, uluslararasi tine
sahip ureticilerden, yurtdisindaki Akredite Ihracat Acentelerinden veya Sri Lanka'daki Akredite
Yerel Acentelerinden kapali teklifleri davet etmektedir.

Blyukelcilik Turk sirketlerinin katilimini desteklemektedir.

Ekte daha fazla bilgiye ulasabilirsiniz.

Tesekkurler

Saygilarimla

SUBJECT: PROCUREMENT NOTICE - SRILANKAN AIRLINES LTD (REF NO:
CPIT/ICB 13/2023)

Dear Sir/Madam,
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The Embassy of Sri Lanka would like to send the copy of the tender notice published by
Srilankan Airlines LTD of Sri Lanka along with this document. Therefore, Sri Lanka invites
sealed bids from internationally renowned manufacturers, their Accredited Export Agents abroad
or their Accredited Local Agents in Sri Lanka.

The Embassy supports the participation of Turkish companies.
There is more information in the appendix.
Thanks

Sincerely

Embassy of Sri Lanka

Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ Ankara

Tel: 490 312 427 10 21

_MSrilankan Airlines

PROCUREMENT NOTICE
SRILANKAN AIRLINES LTD

REFERENCE NO: CPIT/ICB 13/2023
INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR PROVISIONING OF A REAL TIME AIRCRAFT
DEFECT MONITORING AND ANALYSIS SOLUTION AT SRILANKAN AIRLINES FOR 1YEAR

The bidding forms could be downloaded directly from the following link
https://www.srilankan.com/en_uk/coporate/tender-notices
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SRILANKAN AIRLINES LTD
PROCUREMENT NOTICE

1. REFERENCE NO: CPIT/ICB 13/2023
INVITATION FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS FOR PROVISIONING OF

A REAL TIME AIRCRAFT DEFECT MONITORING AND ANALYSIS
SOLUTION AT SRILANKAN AIRLINES FOR 1 YEAR

The bidding forms could be downloaded directly from the following link

https://www.srilankan.com/en uk/coporate/tender-notices

with effect from 25 March 2024 after 10.00 am Sri Lankan time (GMT +
5:30 Time Zone)

Bid closing date: 07 May 2024 at 11.00 am Sri Lankan time (GMT + 5:30
Time Zone)

Chairman of Enterprise Procurement Committee,
Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Aviation
On behalf of

SriLankan Airlines Limited
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_HSiilankan Airlines

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
with effect from 25 March 2024 after 10.00 am Sri Lankan time (GMT + 5:30 Time Zone)

Bid closing date: 07 May 2024 at 11.00 am Sri Lankan time (GMT + 5:30 Time Zone)

CHAIRMAN OF ENTERPRISE PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE,
MINISTRY OF PORTS, SHIPPING AND AVIATION
ON BEHALF OF SRILANKAN AIRLINES LIMITED






